
Sonja Smith 

From: E 0 Sullivan/G Oglesby 
Sent: 10 September 2010 10:26 
To: Maire Buckley; Sonja Smith 
Subject: FW:  New submission entered for Reg no: WO274-01. (Reference Number: 

WO274-01-100909075220) 
Attachments: EPA letter.docx 

Importance: High 

Good morning, 

This submission came in last night through licensing@epa.ie. 

Thanks 
Grainne 

From: Joe Roche [mailt 
Sent: 09 September , O s 5 2  

b 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: New submission entered for Req no: WO274-01. (Reference Number: WO274-01-100909075220) 
Importance: High 

. 

Title: Mr 

First Name: Joe 

SurName: Roche 

Organisation 
Name: 

Address Line 1: 'I'ibohine 

Address Line 2: Castlerea 

Address Line 3: 

County: Roscommon 

Post Code: 

Phone Number: 0949870487 

Email: - 
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Dear Sir/Madame, 

I wish to protest at the proposed site location of the Bio Power plant in 
Tibohine. The access road to where this plant is to be situated feeds directly off 
the N5 on a double bend controlled by double white lines where these lorries 
will have to stop and then cross the main road to get to the proposed site, the 
speed limit on this is 1 OOkm per hour. 

It beggars belief that either Roscommon County Council or the Road Safety 
Authority would consider a proposal like this, does no officials bother to check 
the logistics ofthis plan where traffic travelling at speeds up to 1 OOkm per hour 
on the Main West will suddenly meet the conditions which I have described 
above. 

Do not say you have not been warned of the potential danger you would be 
creating by implementing this proposal. 

Yours faithfully, 
Joseph Roche 
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